



HEP C¹²³

DIAGNOSIS, TREATMENT & SUPPORT

Do you need information and support services for Hepatitis C?

Enroll today in the Hep C 1-2-3 program by visiting **HepC123.LiverFoundation.org** or calling our HelpLine at **1-800-GO-LIVER** (1-800-465-4837).

On our website you will find information on Diagnosis, Treatment and Support services which include webinars, a healthcare provider locator, virtual support groups and educational materials. You can also call and talk with a trained information specialist on our HelpLine.

10X

Hepatitis C virus is 10 times more infectious than HIV (CDC)



Credible sources for liver disease statistics include: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC): <http://www.cdc.gov/>, National Institutes of Health (NIH): <http://www.nih.gov/>, National Cancer Institute (NCI): <http://www.cancer.gov/>, Institute of Medicine (IOM): <http://www.iom.edu/>, World Health Organization (WHO): <http://www.who.int/en/>, United Network for Organ Sharing (UNOS): <http://www.unos.org>

HEPC 123 has been made possible by a grant from Merck & Co., Inc.



HEP C¹²³

DIAGNOSIS, TREATMENT & SUPPORT

Do you need information and support services for Hepatitis C?

Enroll today in the Hep C 1-2-3 program by visiting **HepC123.LiverFoundation.org** or calling our HelpLine at **1-800-GO-LIVER** (1-800-465-4837).

On our website you will find information on Diagnosis, Treatment and Support services which include webinars, a healthcare provider locator, virtual support groups and educational materials. You can also call and talk with a trained information specialist on our HelpLine.

5.3 Million

Up to 5.3 million Americans have chronic Hepatitis B or Hepatitis C infection in the United States (CDC)



Credible sources for liver disease statistics include: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC): <http://www.cdc.gov/>, National Institutes of Health (NIH): <http://www.nih.gov/>, National Cancer Institute (NCI): <http://www.cancer.gov/>, Institute of Medicine (IOM): <http://www.iom.edu/>, World Health Organization (WHO): <http://www.who.int/en/>, United Network for Organ Sharing (UNOS): <http://www.unos.org>

HEPC 123 has been made possible by a grant from Merck & Co., Inc.



HEP C¹²³

DIAGNOSIS, TREATMENT & SUPPORT

Do you need information and support services for Hepatitis C?

Enroll today in the Hep C 1-2-3 program by visiting **HepC123.LiverFoundation.org** or calling our HelpLine at **1-800-GO-LIVER** (1-800-465-4837).

On our website you will find information on Diagnosis, Treatment and Support services which include webinars, a healthcare provider locator, virtual support groups and educational materials. You can also call and talk with a trained information specialist on our HelpLine.

#12

**Liver disease is the 12th leading
cause of death (CDC)**



Credible sources for liver disease statistics include: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC): <http://www.cdc.gov/>, National Institutes of Health (NIH): <http://www.nih.gov/>, National Cancer Institute (NCI): <http://www.cancer.gov/>, Institute of Medicine (IOM): <http://www.iom.edu/>, World Health Organization (WHO): <http://www.who.int/en/>, United Network for Organ Sharing (UNOS): <http://www.unos.org>

HEPC 123 has been made possible by a grant from Merck & Co., Inc.



HEP C¹²³

DIAGNOSIS, TREATMENT & SUPPORT

Do you need information and support services for Hepatitis C?

Enroll today in the Hep C 1-2-3 program by visiting **HepC123.LiverFoundation.org** or calling our HelpLine at **1-800-GO-LIVER** (1-800-465-4837).

On our website you will find information on Diagnosis, Treatment and Support services which include webinars, a healthcare provider locator, virtual support groups and educational materials. You can also call and talk with a trained information specialist on our HelpLine.

75%

About 75% of the infected population are unaware that they are infected with Hepatitis C (CDC)



Credible sources for liver disease statistics include: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC): <http://www.cdc.gov/>, National Institutes of Health (NIH): <http://www.nih.gov/>, National Cancer Institute (NCI): <http://www.cancer.gov/>, Institute of Medicine (IOM): <http://www.iom.edu/>, World Health Organization (WHO): <http://www.who.int/en/>, United Network for Organ Sharing (UNOS): <http://www.unos.org>

HEPC 123 has been made possible by a grant from Merck & Co., Inc.